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 Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Analyst   
Request for Services (RFS) 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Question: Could you please confirm if this is open to all vendors or only pre-qualified vendors can 
participate. 
Answer: This opportunity is open and not limited to pre-qualified vendors. 
 
Question: Could you please provide the names of the current service providers/incumbent 
vendors? 
Answer: There are no current providers. 
 
Question: Could you please confirm the budget for the project. 
Answer: A budget will be determined upon receipt of quotes and in final discussions with the 
selected entity. 
 
Question: As a global workforce solutions provider, are we permitted to propose qualified 
candidate resumes for this role? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Could you please provide details on the screening process for submitted candidates? 
Specifically: Will interviews be conducted virtually or in person? Virtually. Or If selected, will the 
candidates be expected to work onsite or is remote work an option?  
Answer: Remote is an option. 
 
Question: Is this engagement part of a new project initiative, or is it related to an ongoing project? 
Answer: There are previous products to build upon; however there is not an incumbent provider. 
 
Question: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like, from India or Canada)? 
Answer: This opportunity is open to US based companies only. 
 
Question: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Answer: Remote work is acceptable. 
 
Question: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
Answer: This opportunity is open to US based companies only. 
 
Question: Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Answer: Please follow the proposal instructions in the RFS. 
 
Question: Could you please confirm the maximum number of resumes we are allowed to submit? 
Answer: Please keep proposals to 7 pages as listed in the RFS. 
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Question: Could you please confirm whether candidate resumes are included in this page limit, or if they 
can be added as a separate section in the submission? 
Answer: Multiple resumes may be submitted but please clearly identify who will hold the contract if 
awarded. 
 
Question: Are you open to receiving multiple proposals, or should we submit only one proposal by the 
due date? 
Answer: Multiple proposals are acceptable. 
 
Question: Upon reviewing the RFS document, we noticed a reference to Exhibit A on page 5, but we 
have been unable to locate that document. Could you please provide a link or share the file referenced? 
Answer: This is listed on the website under RFPs as SCPa Works Example Contracted Services 
Agreement. 
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